

Danielle Pettit-Majewski, Director

PRESS RELEASE

For Immediate Release June 11, 2025

Contact: Sam Jarvis Community Health Division Manager **Phone**: 319-356-6040

Confirmed Case of Measles in Johnson County – Public Exposure Notice

Johnson County, IA – Johnson County Public Health and Iowa Health and Human Services has confirmed a case of measles in Johnson County in an unvaccinated child who was exposed during international travel. To date, this is the third case reported in the state of Iowa. During the infectious period, the individual visited the following locations:

- Costco 2900 Heartland Dr, Coralville, IA 52241
 - $_{\odot}$ June 4th between 11:30 AM and 4:15 PM
- Walmart 919 Hwy 1 W, Iowa City, IA 52246
 - $_{\odot}$ June 4th between 2:30 PM and 5:30 PM
- Marshalls 1451 Coral Ridge Ave, Coralville, IA 52241
 - June 5th between 11:00 AM and 2:00 PM

If you were at any of these locations during the specified times, you may have been exposed to measles and could be at risk of becoming ill.

Next Steps:

We are asking all individuals who were present at these locations during the times listed to complete a short survey so we can assess your risk and provide appropriate public health guidance.

https://johnsoncountyiowa.iad1.qualtrics.com/jfe/form/SV_dpuuPT74KgoyycC



Important: It is very important to fill out a separate survey for each person who was at these

A community where all can achieve optimal health.

locations (e.g. one form for each parent and each child in your family who was shopping).

If You Develop Symptoms:

If you were exposed and begin to have symptoms of measles (such as fever, cough, runny nose, red eyes, or a rash), please call your medical provider and let them know you may have been exposed to measles and are sick.

If you need to go to an urgent care clinic or emergency department, please call **before** arriving to tell the facility about your possible exposure so they can make special arrangements. This helps protect other patients and staff from being exposed.

Symptoms of Measles:

Measles is a highly contagious viral illness. Symptoms usually appear **7 to 14 days** after exposure and may include:

- High fever
- Cough
- Runny nose
- Red, watery eyes
- Small white spots inside the mouth (Koplik spots)
- A red rash that typically starts on the face and spreads downward

Get Protected:

The best way to keep yourself, your family, and your community safe is to make sure **everyone is up to date with their vaccinations**. If you're not sure if you have been vaccinated for measles, or if you have questions, call your medical provider or local pharmacy. "We're concerned for anyone who hasn't been vaccinated, but especially infants under one year who have not had a chance to be vaccinated yet. This is why it is important everyone else who can be vaccinated does so," said Jennifer Miller, Disease Prevention Specialist.

It is allowable to vaccinate a child with their second dose of the MMR vaccine earlier than the routine schedule so long as it is 28 days since their first dose. If they were vaccinated with MMRV, the spacing is 3 months, so if your child received the first dose of MMRV vaccine, the second dose should be administered at least 3 months after. At this time, we are encouraging parents and providers to discuss this option.

For more information or if you have any questions, please contact Johnson County Public Health at 319-356-6040 and ask to speak to a Disease Prevention Specialist. We appreciate your cooperation in helping us protect the health of our community.

###

Learn more about <u>Johnson County Public Health</u> Follow us on <u>Twitter</u> and <u>Facebook</u> and <u>Instagram</u>